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Eric Fryson 

From: 

Sent: 

To: Filingsapsc state fl us 
Subject: 

Attachments: 7 17 12 -Transmittal Letter - Docket No 120001-El - (Audit Control No 12-013-4-1) with 

Moncada, Maria [Maria Moncadaafpl corn] 
Tuesday, July 17,2012 3 12 PM 

Electronic Filing / Dkt 120001-El I Corrected Exhibit C to RFCC for Audit Control No 12-013-4-1 

Corrected Schedule C pdf, Docket No 120001-El (Audit 12-013-4-1) Corrected Exh C - 7 17- 
12 docx 

Electronic Filing 

a. 

Maria J. Moncada, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Maria.MoncadaO.fol.com 

b. 

incentive factor 

c. 

d. 

e. 

Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

561-304-5795 

Docket No. 120001 - E1 
In RE: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance 

The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

There are a total of 10 pages 

The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's 
Corrected Exhibit C to its Request for Confidential Classification regarding Audit 
Control No. 12-013-4-1. 

Maria J. Moncada, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Maria.Moncada(ii,fol.com 
561-304-5795 

7/17/2012 FPSC-C0MMtSSiC.H CLERK 



Maria I. Moncada 
Principal Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Conpnny 
700 Unlvew Boulwird 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile) 
(561) 3046675 

July 17,2012 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Betty Easley Conference Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 110 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Docket 120001-E1 
Audit Control No. 12-013-4-1 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

FPL has determined that Exhibit C to FPL’s July 3, 2012 Request for Confidential 
Classification of Materials pertaining to Audit Control No. 12-013-4-1 contained a scrivener’s mor. 
Accordingly, enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is FPL’s Corrected Exhibit C, which 
consists of arevised justification table, and is intended to replace Exhibit C filed on July 3,2012. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, ,q 

Enclosure 
cc: parties of record (w/o enclosure) 

Ronda Powef & Ught Company 

700 LJnlvB*sB Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL 33408 
.. .- 



CORRECTED EXHIBIT C 

COMPANY: 
TITLE: 

Florida Power 8 Light Company 
List of Confidential Workpapers 

AUDIT: FPL Capacity Audit 
AUDIT CONTROL NO: 12-013-4-1 
DOCKET NO: 
REVISED DATE: 

120001- El 
July 17,2012 

9-1 Internal Audit 
Report List 

9-2 UPS Audit Report 
9-Z1 UPS Background 

9-2/2 GPC Background 

9-213 APC Background 

9-214 UPS 

Info 

and Procedures 

and Procedures 

Transmission 
Background and 
Procedures 

41-213 ReCOveN FaCtON 
I Testing Rec 

41-213 1 Recovery Factory 

4 
6 
- 

- 
4 

- 
Y 

N 
- 

N 

N 
- 

N 

N 
- 

- 
N 

N 
~ 

- 
N 
Y 

m.m (3) 
Col A Lns 3640 (dl le) 

~ ~~ ~ < ~ ~ , .  \-, 

Col. B, Lns. 3640, 44, 47 
Col. C, Lns. 3640, 44,47 
Col. D, Lns. 36-40, 44,47 
Col. E, Lns. 3641,4445, 
47 
Col. F, Lns. 36-41, 44-47 
Col. G, Lns. 3640,4447 
Col. H, Lns. 3640,47 
Col. I, Lns. 3640, 47 
Col. J. Lns. 36-40, 4547 
Col. K, Lns. 36-40, 47-48 
Col. L, Lns. 3640, 47 
Pgs. 1-3, Col. A (b) 

I 
Pgs. 1-5, Lns. 2-3 (e) 

Pg. 6 Lns. 1,4 
Pgs. 3-6. Line 1 (e) 

1 

AffhfU 

D Rodriguez 

A. Mac- 

D. Rodriguez 

D. Rodriguez 



Reg Acct 
506.075 Testing 

524.220 Testing 

44-6 RegAcct 

46-1 March Schedule 

46-111 A-12 Worksheet 

925.104 Testin 

46-111-1 Estimate I Schedule 
46-112 I Cedar Bay 

Invoice 

46-2/3-2 I Transfer Request 
46-2/4 I North Broward 

Invoice 

Invoice 

Y 

- 
Y 

N 
Y 
- 

- 
N 

N 

N 
N 

N 

- 

- 

- 

Y 
N 
N 

Y 

- 
_. 

- 

- 
N 
N 
- 

- 
N 
N 
N 

- 

Uno No./cohmn No. 

Pg. 1, Cols. A 
Col. E, Lns. 1-5, 8-11 
Col. D, Lns. 8b, 1 IC-1 l e  

Pg. 2, Cols. A-E, Line 12 

Pg. 3, Col. A, Lns. 1, 2c, 3, 
6 
col. E, Lns. 1, l b ,  3, 4, 4b. 
5. 5b. 6. 6c 
dol. C .  ins. 1,2, 3,4, 5 6  
Col. D. Lns. l b ,  4a, 4b, 5a, 
5b. 6c, 6 
Pg. 1, Col. K, Line 7a 

Pgs. 2 8 3 
Pa. 1, Cols. A, Lns. 1-11, 
COI. B. Lns. l a ,  1,2a, 2,3a, 
4a, 4, 5a, 5, 6a, 6, 7a, 7, 
9a, 9, lob, 10 
Col. D. Lns. 4b. 5a, 8a. 10a 

Pg. 2, COLA, Lns. 2b, 2, 4, 
5. 6a. 6. 7 
dol. B, ins. 1, 3, 5a. 5. 6, 
7c, 7 
Col. C, Lns. 1-7 
Col. D, Lns. 2a, 6, 7a-7c, 7 

P M d a  
, lot8tutr 
soo.ms (3) 
Subosctlofi 

Lns. 7-8, 10-1 1, 13-22, 26 

Lns. 7, 9-10, 12-17, 20-21, (d). (e) 
22-23 

Atllsnt 

3. Sanchez 

D. Metz 

?. Sanchez 

3. Yupp 

5 Yupp 

2 



46-311 

464  

46411 
46-5 

46-6 

47-1 

47-2 

47-211 

47-211-1 

47-2/1-2 

47-213 

47 215 

Credits 
lndiantown 1 3 1  Y 

O&M Credits 
North Broward 

South Broward 

LT CaDacitv Pvmt 

Franklin Invoice 

Purchase Detail 1 Y 

Contract- 3 Y 
Calculation 
Excerpt 
AccrualSchedule 1 Y 
Harris Invoice 1 Y 

Purchase Detail 1 Y 

Contract 3 Y 
Calculation 
Excerpt 
AcCNal Schedule 1 Y 
Oleander Invoice 1 Y 

Purchase Detail 1 Y 

Contract - 2 Y 
Calculation 
Excerpt I I 
Accrual Schedule 1 1 I Y 

Pgs. 1-3, All 

All 

Pgs. 1-3, All 

Pgs. 1-2. All 

Col. A, Footnote A 

Col. A, Lns. 6-8. 10 
Col. B. Lns. 1-3. 5-6. 8-10 . .  
COI. C: Lns. 411 
Col. A. Lns. 1-2 
COI. AI. Lns. 3,9 
Col. B. Lns. 1-3, 6, 9 
Col. C, Lns. 1-1 1 
Pgs. 1-3, All 

All 
Col. A, Lns. 6-9 
Col. B, Lns. 1-3, 5-6. 8-10 
Col. C, Lns. 4, 11 
Col. A, Lns. 1-2 
Col. B. Lns. 6. 9-10, 13 
Col. C, Lns. 1-2, 6, 9-10, 13 
Col. D, Lns. 1-2, 6-10, 13- 
15 
Pgs. 1-3, All 

All 
Col. A, Lns. 1-10 
Col. B, Lns. 11-14 
Col. A, Lns. 1. 4-5 
Col. B, Lns. 1, 4-5, 9-1 1 
Col. C, Lns. 1-8 
Pgs. 1-2, All 

All (d) 

G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 
G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 
G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 

3 



T 47-217 Scherer Invoice 

47-217-1 Purchase Detail 

47-217-2 Contract- 
Calculation 
Excerpt 

47-218 True Up 
Calculation 

47-2/8-1 Estimates Per 

47-218-111 Franklin Invoice 
Books 

47-2/8-112 Harris Invoice 

47-218-113 Scherer Invoice 

I 

- 
2 

- 
2 

- 
1 

Y 

- 
Y 

- 
Y 

- 
Y 

- 
Y 

Y 
- 

- 
Y 

- 
Y 

- 
Y 

Y 
- 

_. 

Y 

- 
Y 

15 
Col. B. Lns. 1-6, 8. 10-12 
Col. A, Lns. 1,4-6 
Col. B, Lns. 1,4-6 

I 
(d), (e) 

Col. C, Lns. 1-8 
Pgs. 1-2, All 

Pg. 1. Col. A, Lns. 1, 3, 6- (e) 
12, 14, 16-19, 21-28. 30 
Col. B, Lns. 1, 3, 6-12, 14- 
19,21-28, 30 
Col. C. Lns. 7-8. 12. 14. 16- 

I 
, . .  

19,21128 

I Pg. 2, Col. A, Lns. 1-2, 4- 
IO. 11a-13. 15-21 I 

Cot. B. Lns. 1-2. 4-10, I l a -  I 
13, 15-21 
Col. C, Lns. 1-2, 4-10, 12- 

Col. B, Lns. 1-3, 5-8, 10 

Cot. B. Lns. 1-3, 5-7, 8, 9a 

Col. B. Lns. 5a, 7-8a, 9, 13, 
16-18 
Col. C, Lns. 1-9. 10 
Col. A, Lns. 1-8 (d) 

I 
Col. A, Lns. 7-1 1 (d). (e) 
Col. B. Lns. 1-3. 6-7. 9-1 1 ;;. C: L n s . 4 , ; ~  ' i 
Col. B. Lns. 7, 10-1 2, 15 
Col. C, Lns. 1-3, 7, 10-12, 

Col. A, Lns. 1-3 (d), (e) 

Col. D, Lns. 1-3, 7-12, 15 I 
Col. A, Lns. 1-12 I (d), (e) 

;. Yupp 

2 .  Yupp 

2 .  Yupp 

;. Yupp 

2. Yupp 

3. Yupp 

3. Yupp 

2. Yupp 

2. Yupp 

3. Yupp 

2. Yupp 

2. Yupp 

4 



Col. B, Lns. 7, 10-11. 14 
Col. C, Lns. 1-3, 7, 10-11, 

Col. D, Lns. 1-3, 7-11, 14- 

47413 Oleander 1 Y Col. A, Lns. 1-10 (d), (e) G. YUPP 

47413-1 Purchase Detail I Y Col. A-B. Lns. 1,4-5 (d), (e) G. YUPP 

47414 Franklin Invoice 1 Y Col. A, Lns. 7-8, I O .  12-13 (d), (e) G. YUPP 

Y Col. A, Lns. 1-3 (d), (e) G. YUPP 

Invoice Col. B, Lns. 11-13 

Col. C, Lns. 1-7 

Col. B, Lns. 1-3, 5-7, 9, 11 
Col. C, Lns. 4, 13 

Col. B, Lns. 7, 10-11, 14 
Col. C. Lns. 1-3, 7, 10-11, 
14 
Col. D, Lns. 1-3, 7-11, 14- 
15 

47414-1 Purchase Detail 1 

5 



47416 

4747 

47-5 
48-1 

48-111 

48-111-1 

48-111 -1 I1 

48-111-112 

48-111 -1 13 

48-111-114 

Schedule 
kcrual 
jchedule 
kcrual 
jchedule 
l eak  
-ransmission 
7evenues 
3alance 
lanuary Billing 
jummary 
:apacity Sales 
iransaction 
Sample 
Sample #1: Deal 
ind Detail 

Sample #2: Deal 
and Detail 

Sample #3: Deal 
md Detail 

Sample #4: Deal 
and Detail 

- 
1 

1 
- 

Line NoJCdumn No. 

All 

All 

All 

Pgs. 1 4 ,  Col. A 

Pg. 1 

Pg. 2, Col. A, Lns. 1,4-5, 7- 
8, 10-11, 13 
Col. B & C, Lns. 1-13 

Pg. 3, Col. A, Lns. 1-2, 4-5. 
7-8, 10-1 1 
Col. B 8 C, Lns. 1-12 
Pg. 1 

Pg. 2, Col. A, Lns. 1, 3, 5, 
7.9 
Cols. B-C, Lns. 1-10 

Pg. 3, Col. A, Lns. 1-2. 4-6, 
8-10, 11-13 
Cols. B-C, Lns. 1-14 

Pg. 4, Col. A, Lns. 1-6. 8-13 
Cols. B-C. Lns. 1-14 

Pg. 5, Col. A, Lns. 1, 3, 5, 7 
Cols. B-C, Lns. 1-8 
Pg. 1 

Pg. 2, Cols. A-B. Lns. 1-8, 
12-14 
Col. B I ,  Lns. 12-14 
Col. C, Lns. 1-8 
Col. C1, Lns. 12-14 
Col. D, Lns. 1-8. 12-14 
Col. E, Lns. 1-8, 12-15 

G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 

6 



Workp.pa 
No. 

48-112 

48-2 

40-211 

48-2l1-1 

48-211-111 

48-2l1-2 
40-211 -211 

48-211-3 

48-211-311 

48-212 

48-212-1 

48-212-111 

48-212-112 
48-212-113 

48-2l2-2 

- 
Estimate 
Schedule 
Transmission 
Revenues 
Balance 
Schedule A-6 
True Up 
Invoice and 
Purchase Detail 

Deals 

Invoice and 
Purchase Detail 

Deals 

December 
Billing Summary 
Capacity Sales 
Transaction 
Sample 
Deals 

Deals 
Deals 
Estimate 
Schedule 

1 

1 
- 

- 
3 

2 
- 

- 
2 

1 
3 
2 

- 
- 

- 
2 

N 

N 
- 

- 
N 

N 

Y 

- 

- 
Y 

- 
N 
N 
N 

Y 

- 
- 

- 
Y 

- 
N 
- 
N 

- 
N 

Y 

Pg. 1 

Pg. 2, Cols. A-B, Lns. 1-8, 
12-14 
Col. 61. Lns. 12-14 
Col. C. Lns. 1-8 
Col. C1. Lns. 12-14 
Col. D. Lns. 1-8. 12-14 
Col. E, Lns. 1-8. 12-15 
Pg. 1, Col. A, Lns. 1, 3,4-5 
Cols. B-F, Lns. 2-3 

Pg. 2, Col. A, Lns. 1, 3-5 
Col. B, Lns. 2-3 
Cols. C-F, Line 2 

Pg. 1 

Pa. 2. Cols. A-C. Lns. 1-11 
C k  C l ,  Lns. 15-16 
Cols. D-E. Lns. 1-11, 15-16 
Pg. 1, Col. A, Lns. 1, 3, 4, 5 
Col. 6. Lns. 2-3 
COIS. C-E, Line 2 

Pg. 2, Col. A, Lns. 1. 3-5 
Col. B, Lns. 2-3 
Cols. C-E, Line 2 

Pg. 1 

Pg. 2, Col. A, Lns. 1-2, 4, 7, 
9 
Cols. B & C, Lns. 1-10 

G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 

G. Yupp 

7 



49-1 

49-111 
49-112 

49-112-1 

49-1 12-2 

49-112-3 

49-1124 

49-112-5 

49-112-6 

49-113 

49-2 

49-21 1 

49-212 

49-213 
49-3 

49-311 

50 p2 

50-1 

50-111 
50-111 -1 

50-111-111 
50-111-2 

50-111-211 
50-112 

50-112-1 

Amortization 

8 



Deals 

Deals 
Dec True-u 
Invoice 
Purchase Detail N 
Deals N 
Purchase Detail 2 N 
Deals 4 N 
Purchase Detail N 
Deals 1 N 
Adiustment: 2 N 
Removed from 
Clause 
Utilized and 
Unutilized 
Transmission 
Calculation 

- 
5 r" 

I 

I c Pgs. 1 4  

Pg. 5, Cols. A-B, Lns. 1-5, I (d), (e) 
8-1 I. 13-33 
Col. C-D, Lns. 1-36 

G. Yupp 

9 


